
THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  
 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:    March 12, 2018 
 
PROJECT:    ITB 0118-0920 
  LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BEACHSIDE, CITY PARKS 
  & OTHER FACILITIES 
 
OPENING DATE:  APRIL 2, 2018 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1.   
 

2. Answers to Bidders’ written questions: 
 

Q1:  How many zones is the Aquatic center? 
A1:  No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 
 
Q2: How many zones is Cypress park? 
A2:  No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 
 
Q3: How many zones is Campbell pool? 
A3:  No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 
 
Q4: What is the yards for mulch at Aquatic center? 
A4: No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 
 
Q5: What is the yards for mulch at Cypress park? 
A5:  No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 
 
Q6: What is the rads for mulch at Campbell pool? 
A6:  No additional zones or mulch.  We consider them one facility for 
maintenance 

 
3. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 



 
 

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form. 
 
 
The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer 
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